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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Bransford, Timothy L. [Timothy.Bransford@bingham.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 4:47 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state,fl.us 
Subject: Consummation Notice 
Attachments: Comtel-Matrix Florida Consummation Notice (EFiled 9-1-2010 ).pdf 

a. Brett P. Ferenchak 
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20006 

brettferenchak@bingham.com 
202-373-6697 

b. Docket 100174-TX; Consummation Notice Re: Petition of Matrix Telecom, Inc. for Waiver of Rule 254.118, F.A.C.. Local, Local 
Toll or Toll Provider Selection Regarding Authorization and Verification of Changes in Telecommunications Providers and Other 
Such Relief as Proper and Necessary 

c. Filed on behalf of Comtel Telcom Assets LP and Matrix Telecom. Inc 

d. 1 page total 

e. The attached is notice that the transaction between Comtel Telcom Assets LP and Matrix Telecom, Inc. has been completed 

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered confidential and 
is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e- 
mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. I f  you have received this email in error, please 
notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to  anyone. 

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that 
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to  be used, and cannot be 
used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this 
message is being delivered to  you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may 
not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent. 

9/1/2010 



Russell M. Blau 
Tamar E. Finn 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
russell.hlau@bingham.com 
tamar.finn@hingham.com 
brett.ferencha!+?bingham.com 

September 1,2010 

Via E-Filing 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk and Administrator Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Re: Docket No. 1001 74-TX; Petition of Matrix Telecom, Inc, for Waiver of Rule 25- 
4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll or Toll Provider Selection Regarding 
Authorization and Verification of Changes in Telecommunications Providers 
and Other Such Relief as Proper and Necessary 
CONSUMMATION NOTICE 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Comtel Telcom Assets LP ("Comtel") and Matrix Telecom, Inc. ("Matrix") (together, the 
"Petitioners"), by their undersigned counsel, and in accordance with Commission Order 
No. PSC-10-0385OCO-TP granted on June 15, 2010, hereby inform the Commission that 
substantially all of the assets and customers of Comtel were transferred to Matrix on 
August 2, 2010, as contemplated in the Petition filed in the above docket. Comtel will 
separately request cancellation of its Certificate of Public Convenience pursuant to 
Commission regulations. I 

In Florida, Comtel is authorized to provide (1) competitive local exchange 
telecommunications services pursuant to CLEC Certificate Nos. 5687 (using d/b/a VarTec 
Telecom and Clear Choice Communications), 4695 (using d/b/a Excel Telecommunications) and 
4699 (using d/b/a VarTec Solutions), which were transferred to Comtel pursuant to Order Nos. 
PSC-05-1241-PAA-TX (Dec. 19,2005) and PSC-06-0040-CO-TI (Jan. 13,2006) issued in Docket 
No. 050648-TA and (2) long distance telecommunications services pursuant to IXC Registration 
Nos. TKO25 (using d/b/a VarTec Telecom and Clear Choice Communications), TKO28 (using 
d/b/a Excel Telecommunications) and TKO29 (using d/b/a VarTec Solutions). 



Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
September 1 ,  2010 
Page 2 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Brett Ferenchak at 202- 
313-6691. 

Respectfully submitted, 

sl Brett P. Ferenchak 

Russell M. Blau 
Tamar E. Finn 
Brett P. Ferenchak 

Counsel for the Petitioners 

Bingham McCulehrn LLP 
blngham.com 


